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. BRGHAN
Dear Ms Miranda,

Re Mineral Lease 536 - Whippet

In reference to your undated letter regarding the abovementioned mining
lease, I wish to advise that due to low commodity prices the Company carried
no work over the area as from the beginning of 1997.

The most recent work including rehabilitation was completed by Roebuck
Resources NL 1n early 1997 and a report detailing those activities should be
held at your office. We request that this report be treated as a “Final
Report”pursuant to the Mining Act.

Should the Roebuck report not be located at your office please advise so that a
copy can immediately be forwarded.

Yours faithfully

“'/

/
RED ~ ajer
Director




